



Ahmad Danyal Sikandar

Work : WHQP+M83, Buqayq 33267, Abqaiq ,, 33267, Abqaiq, Saudi Arabia

Email: ahmad.d.dlps@gmail.com **Phone:** (+966) 583282815

Phone: (+966) 571601806

Passport: AT5305173 **ID:** 2488966991 **Work permit:** Saudi Arabian **Date of birth:**

06/01/1994 **Place of birth:** Bhimber (AJK), Pakistan **Nationality:** Pakistani

ABOUT ME

Dedicated NEBOSH- certified Safety Officer with a comprehensive understanding of health and safety regulations having 8+ years of experience in Health and safety, committed to promoting a safe working environment. Experienced in inspections, safety training, and risk prevention. Adept at collaborating with production teams to ensure compliance while optimising operational efficiency.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[01/03/2017 – 04/06/2019]

Safety Officer

7star &Co. (Pvt) LTD.

City: Mirpur (AJK) | **Country:** Pakistan

[05/03/2020 – 08/07/2020]

Safety Officer

UKCC (United Karam Contracting Company)

City: Jeddah | **Country:** Saudi Arabia

[05/08/2020 – 12/02/2021]

Safety Officer

Badr bin And Al Rewaiti

City: Jeddah | **Country:** Saudi Arabia

[13/02/2021 – Current]

Safety Officer & Work Permit Receiver

DLPS (Diversified Lines for Petroleum Services)

City: Khurais | **Country:** Saudi Arabia

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Matric

Mirpur Azad Kashmir board

City: Bhimber (AJK) | **Country:** Pakistan

D.A.E (Electrical)

Punjab board of Technical Education (Lahore)

City: Gujrat | **Country:** Pakistan

NEBOSH IGC

National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health

Country: United Kingdom | **Level in EQF:** EQF level 3

[Current]

OTHM Level 6 Diploma in Occupational Safety and Health

OTHM (In Progress)

City: (In | Country: United Kingdom | | Level in EQF: EQF level 6

IOSH (Managing Safely)

Institution of Occupational Safety and Health

Country: United Kingdom | | Level in EQF: EQF level 2

Public Relation Officer (P.R.O)

NIMS (Nation Institute of Management Sciences)

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan |

OSHA 30 Hours

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Country: United States | | Level in EQF: EQF level 1

International Award in Risk Assessment

OSHAC

Country: United States | | Level in EQF: EQF level 2

International Award in Fire Safety

OSHAC

Country: United States | | Level in EQF: EQF level 2

Standard CPR , First-Aid and AED

OSHAC

Country: United States | | Level in EQF: EQF level 2

Training for Emergency First-Aid at Work

ISO Academy (Online).

Country: United Kingdom | | Level in EQF: EQF level 2

Training in Fire Safety Management

NEXA Process Safety Engineers (Online).

Training in Accident Investigation.

Oregon OSHA Public Solution (Online).

Training for OSHA (Heat Stress Management).

Udemy application (nline).

Training for Confined Space Entry.

NEXA Process Safety Engineers (Online).

Training for The COSHH Manager Certification.

The Knights of Safety Academy (Online).

Training of Coronavirus – What you need to know

Alison Application

Training (Silent Spreaders: Children and Covid -19).

Harvard Medical School (Online)

Training (Clinical Management of Patients with COVID-19).

WHO(World Health Organization) (Online).

Training for COSHH and Working in Confined Spaces.

The Knights of Safety Academy (Online).

Training for The COSHH Risk Assessor Certificate.

The Knights of Safety Academy (Online).

Training for Introduction to Hazard Identification, Risk Assessment and Risk Control (HIRARC)

(DLPS) Diversified Lines for Petroleum Services (Online).

Managing Health and safety at Workplace [MHSW] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Country: Saudi Arabia |

Basics Of Fire Safety [BOFS] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Introduction TO Permit To Work Systems [IPTWS] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Basics Of Risk Assessment [BORA] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Introduction TO Safe System Of Work [ISSOW] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Basics Of Incident Investigation [BOII] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Basics Of Electrical Safety [BOES]

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Introduction TO Pshychological Well-Being [IPWB] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Basics Of Chemical Safety [BOCS] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Basics Of Working At Height [BOWH] (CPD).

Save Fast Fire and Safety Training L.L.C

Professional IT course

IT House (Bhimber A.K)

City: Bhimber (AJK). | Country: Pakistan |

Professional IT course

TEVTA(Government)

City: Bhimber (AJK) | Country: Pakistan |

Computer Operator Course

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Urdu , Panjabi; Punjabi

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Arabic

LISTENING A2 READING C1 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DRIVING LICENCE

Cars: B